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TO
COMPANY
FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Tony Burroughs
DATE 2009-05-14 18:13:50 GMT
RE Please file with FL SOS
COVER MESSAGE

Please file with FL SOS

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopieri @legalzoom.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 1:00 PM

To: Tony Burroughs

Subject:

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.
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.

COVER LETTER

TO:  Registextion Seetion
Division of Corpoerations: -

sugskcT: Davies Capital Management LLC
{(Name of Limited Lmbll]t_\, Company )

The enclosed .‘.\rtic_l‘c;'u ol Amendment and feo( s} are submitted }I’.'ur {iling,

Please relumn all coneespoendence conceanbiy this matier O the futluvwing:

Tony Burroughs

‘(INamc-ol Person)

Legalzoom.com, Ing.
. {Firm/Company )

7083 Hol|ywood Blvd., Suile 180
{Addruss)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
L Saw “and /|p Conde)

For further - information concerning this niatter, please call:

Tony Burroughs a1 323 ) 962-8600

{™ame of: Person} {Area Cole & Daytiime Tekephone Number) i

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

[71525.00 Filing Fee [ _]$30.00 Filing Fec & [C]$55.00 Filing Fee & [J560.00 Filing Fee,
Ceritticatz of S1atus Certitied Copy Cenlficaw of Status &
e (additional copyis enclosed) Certified Copy

{additional capy s enelosed)

MAILING ADDRESS:. S’l‘luilll‘!C‘OURILR_;\DDRESS:
Rx.glslraucn Suull-:m B Registeation Sectian

Division.of Corpurations Division of-Corporations

P.C. Box 6327 _ Clifton Building

Tallahassee, FL 32314 - 661 Exccutive Cemer -Circle

- Tallahassee. FL. 323401
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES:OF ORGANIZATION
OF

. Davies Capital Management LLC
(Mame of the Flwited LiabHity Company as it now apnears on oir Frecords. )

(A Flonda Cinited Ciabilily Company)

The Articles of Organization tor this Lintited Liability Company were filed on 04/23/2009 i and assigned
Florida docement number 09000039193 '

This amendment:(s submined o amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter-the new name ol the limited liabilicy comppoy here:

‘The:new name must he distinguishiable and end with the. words “Limited Liahility Company,” the designetion “LLC? or the.sbbreviation
LG :

B. If amending the régistéred agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the now
registered agent snd/or the néw repisiered office address here:

iame of New Repistered Apent:

New: ristereg Qffice Address:.

{Emicr Floricla sirdel uddress)

. Fiorida i
iy (Zip Code)

New Registered Agents Signature, if chaopging Registered Aygent:

{ hereby: accept the appointmenr.as:registered agent and agree (o act-in this capaciiy. 1 further.agree fo comply with
the provisions af all statuees relative (o the praper aid compleie performance of my dutics, wad Fam fumiliarveith cand
aecept the ebligations of my position ays resisiered ugent.as provided for in Chapter 808,128, Or., if this document is
bemgf‘fed to merely reflect a chunge in the registered office address, Jhw eby wm’u ] rhat the t:muea’ linhili

companyhus been notified in writng of this change. ) . .
Of Changing Registered Agent, Sigagiyre of New Registered Agent)
age-1 of 2
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1§ ) umemfing the Managers or Managing Meénibers on owr records, gnter the Vitle, name, and nddress of ench Mgunger:
or Mapaging Member being added or removed from ovr records:

MGR = Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title ‘Nume

Address Tvpe of-Aclion
_ febadd
. ) e mmnovg-%
el
e 229 =,
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. ___D Add
[[JRemove

[tAdg

R g (YOI

[ Jadd

[ Remove

D. Ifamending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Hutach additional shuuts-if necessary. ]

Article 11. The street-address of the’ pringipie offica-and the mailing address

of the-LLC shali be: 1600 County Road 4535, Whitewright, TX 75481
Article V. The address.of the Member shall be: o

1600 County Road 4535, Whitewright. TX 75491

et /1967

D i e e

o signature ol a memver or authonzed representulive of & mamber

Scot Davies, Member

Typed.or printed name of signee .
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